ITEM 6
MANAGER’'S REPORT NO. 17

COUNCIL MEETING 4306 /07

City of Burnaby

INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 1993 06 02
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 50-02-02
SUBJECT: STREET LIGHTING - 4400 VICTORY STREET

PURPOSE: To provide additional information to Council regarding the above tabled matter
resulting from further review by staff.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT one B. C. Hydro lease light be installed on the mid-block pole indicated
on Figure 1 attached to this report.

2. THAT Mr. Peter Hansen be sent a copy of this report.

REPORT

At the Council meeting held on 1993 May 10, Mr. Peter Hansen of 4441 Victory Street
appeared as a delegation regarding the subject matter. The staff report regarding this matter,
appearing on the agenda as Item 9, Manager’s Report Number 31, was tabled and referred to
staff for further consideration.

Upon further review of the existing lighting in the area of the 4400 block of Victory Street, staff
members noted that the staggering of the east and west legs of the intersection of Sussex and
Victory resulted in the placement of the light at the southwest corner approximately 15m south
of the 4400 block. Although this placement satisfies the requirement for the provision of
intersection lighting under the interim lighting policy, no lighting is cast into the 4400 block by
this light. Due to the staggered intersection alignment, the addition of one light in the 4400 block
of Victory Street has been recommended.

To provide the maximum benefit to the residents of this block, the ideal placement is mid-block.
There is a B. C. Hydro pole mid-block as shown on Figure 1 attached to this report. Upon
approval by Council, staff will request the installation of a light on this pole by B. C. Hydro.
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